S RECEMED-FPSC 2

7  OBJUNI6 AM 9:22 -
accent property management, lic COiéfj_iE%?(IUN M
550 North Reo Street 813-261-6541 i
Sulte 300

Tampa, Florida 33609

June 10, 2008

Florida Public Seivice Commission
Division of the Commission Clerk and
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2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 OF0000 - N

Re: TI 529 The Centers of Westshore

Good Mormning:

Per your instructions, this letter is notification of a new owner of The Centers of
Westshore. The paperwork has been submitted for our Shared Tenant Certificate but I
was told to provide this letter to notify you for the Interexchange Certificate.

Accent Property Management purchased Centers of Westshore and will make no changes
in the day to day operation of the facility. All employees who have been at the Centers
will remain, all tenants will remain and our CLEC, Paetec will remain. Actually, the only
difference is the corporate name. We will continue to provide service as The Centers of

Westshore.

Thank you for prompt changing of this inforination and il you have any guestions, please
do not hesitate to contact me at our toll free number 877-854-0584.

Sincerely,

Sue A. Schwanenberger

General Manager
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